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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:14 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 7914357472SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE4165G AND

GBD4470E ON 12/12/2018]

Dear Jia Le,

You may proceed to direct PD claim to AFP3262 as suggested.
Thank you.

Best regards,

l.oh Chee Heng

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visi a to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@Ikkauto.com] .

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 3:50 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com> _

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref: 79143574725G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE4165G AND GBD4470FE ON

12/12/2018]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Chee Heng,

Ol reported that a Malaysia vehicle lost control and collided onto TPV, causing TPV collided onto OIV.

TP reported that Malaysia vehicle lose control and spin towards his lane, TP could not stop in time and knocked onto

the Malaysia vehicle, the Malaysia vehicle continued to spin towards OIS lane and collided onto OIV, Ol tried to
avoid and collided onto TPV. There are some conflicting version of collision sequence between TP and OI.



We received the PIR from TP which is against the Malaysia vehicle. As such, we propose to re-direct the claim to the
Malaysia vehicle. .

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any

way from its use.



Jia Le (LKK Auto) ’

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 5:13 PM

To: Susan Low

Subject: RE: Your ref: GBD4470E [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE4165G AND

GBD4470E ON 12/12/2018]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 4165G & GBD 4470E ON 12/12/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured reported that the vehicle AFP3262 lost contfrol and collided onto your client's vehicle and
causing your client's vehicle collided onto our insured’s vehicle. Furthermore, the PIR against the driver of

AFP3262 driving without due care.

Your client also mentioned that vehicle AFP3262 lost control and spun towards his lane, your client did not
stop in time and knocked into it. As such, we are unable to look into your client's claim.

Kindly re-direct PD claim to AFP3262.

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

From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro@ymail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 1:54 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: Your ref: GBD4470E [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBE4165G AND GBD4470E ON 12/12/2018]

]

We refer to our attachment and your requested.

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746



On Tuesday, 12 November 2019, 9:58:21 am SGT, Jia Le (LKK Auto) <jiale@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Susan,

We understand that your client have filed a police report. We appreciate if you could let us have a copy of Police
Investigation Result.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



